UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20556 i;ébék/
February 8, 1980 thédiﬂa/

MEMORANDUM FOR: NRC/TMI Technical Support Staff

FROM: John T. Collins, Deputy Director
NRC/T™] Technical Support Staff

SUBJECT: DAILY VEHICLE USAGE REPORT

Effective Sunday, February 10, we have been advised by the GSA that it
will be necessary to complete a daily vehicle usage report for all of the
vehicles assigned to the TMI Technical Support Staff. Leon Grant of

the Buildings and Operations Branch also advised me that it is necessary
for the driver or drivers of each vehicle to log each trip separately.
The reports are to be compiled on a monthly basis and submitted to me for
my signature and transmitted to headquarters. By copy of this memo, I

am requesting that Lennie Prough place a copy of the attached log sheet
in each one of the vehicles by c.o0.b. 2/3/80.

— *
b/ ] (allois
ohn T. Collins
Deputy Director
NRC/TMI Technical Support Staff

Attachment: Log Sheet

cc: R. H. Vollmer
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